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From: Sara F. Dudley
To: Cochran, Susan@Energy
Subject: Change of counsel, Laurelwood Data Center (MECP I Santa Clara I, LLC) matter, Docket Number 19-SPPE-01
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:25:54 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Cochran,
 
Thank you for speaking with me last week. As we discussed, I will be appearing as counsel in place of
Yair Chaver on behalf of Intervenors California Unions for Reliable Energy (“CURE”) in the
Laurelwood Data Center (MECP I Santa Clara I, LLC) matter, Docket Number 19-SPPE-01. My contact
information is below:
 

Sara F. Dudley
Associate
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
520 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Tel: (916) 444-6201, ext. 17
Fax: (916) 444-6209
sdudley@adamsbroadwell.com

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.
 
Yours,
Sara
 
Sara F. Dudley
Associate
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
520 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Tel: (916) 444-6201, ext. 17
Fax: (916) 444-6209
sdudley@adamsbroadwell.com
___________________
This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended
recipient.  Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
 
 
 

mailto:sdudley@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov
mailto:sdudley@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:sdudley@adamsbroadwell.com



